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Answers to Questions – Through 11/15/2024 

Question 1:  Are students entering VPK eligible as elementary school students? 
 
Answer: No  
 
Question 2:  In regard to Year 2 for the Thanksgiving and Christmas holidays do we provide 
services on national holidays? 
 
Answer: It is up to the discretion of the proposer but not required for this RFP.  
 
Question 3: Is there a minimum number of children needed to participate in each camp to 
make the program viable? 
  
Answer:  No. It is up to the Proposer to determine how many children they can serve with the 
requested amount in the proposal. 
 
Question 4: Will CB pay for “cool” uniforms; field trips such as laser tag; diverse fun activities? 
 
Answer: Please refer to the budget instructions (Appendix #4), specifically the list of unallowable 
costs.  
 
Question 5: On Cover page for section where weeks are indicated is it intended to be only for 
summer weeks or cumulative for all weeks? 
 
Answer: The number of weeks in section 18 and 19 of the Cover Sheet is indicative of number of 
weeks for summer break. 
 
Question 6: Can children who have just completed 5th grade attend in the summer? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
 
Question 7: Do participants need a diagnosis or report/paperwork in order to be eligible for 
the camp? 
 
Answer: No, however proposer needs a way to determine eligibility.  
 
 



Children’s Board of Hillsborough County  
PRO 2025 –  08 
Level (3) Leading Grant Re-Release 
Holiday Out of School Time for Children with Varying Abilities 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 
Question 8: Is there the potential to partner with the Children’s Board Family Resource 
Centers for a possible location? 
 
Answer: We are unable to commit another provider to meet the expectations of this grant. 
 
 
Question 9: For Year 2, Thanksgiving break-What are the required days for that week? Would 
we exclude Thanksgiving day? 
 
Answer: At minimum three days of camp are anticipated to be proposed. It is at the discretion of 
the proposer to determine services on Thanksgiving day and the day after. 
 
Question 10: Does funding allow for a new program to be run in a private school, if the 
program is separate from the private school?  Just using the private school space for 
programming? 
 
Answer: No. Please refer to Section 1 of the RFP. 
 
Question 11: We were unable to make the information session and wanted to know if this is 
available to still submit.  
 
Answer: The information session was not required to submit a proposal.  
 
 
 
 


